Cepagama Ha boezocroBekusi pakyamem wa CV ,CB. Kaumenm Oxpugcku”

The building of the Faculty of Theology of the Sofia University ‘St. Kliment Ohridski’

Bvacapckama Hapogra Ganka uskasBa GaazogapHocm na bozocrobBekusi pakyamem na Codputickusi
yHuBepcumem 3a npegocmaberomo usobpakeHue u Ha HezoBusi samecmtuk-gekar
npod. g-p MaBea MaBroB 3a mekcma.
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Cbc cb3gabanemo Ha bBbacapckama eksapxust (1870 2.), caeg HanaeaHemo Ha
cxusmama (1872 2.) u Cbegurenuemo (1885 2.), Bv3Hukba Bce no-ocmpa Heobxogumocm
om Bucwe 60z0croBcko yuuauwe 8 Bbbazapusi, koemo ga nogeomBs BucokoobpasoBanu
pogHu gyxoBHuuu. Mpe3 1895 2. ce nogema uHuuuamuBa 3a nocmposiBaHe Ha cepaga
Ha bbreapckama eksapxusi, kbgemo ocBen napakauc u mysel ga ce nomewabBa u
6bgewomo yuuauwe. Codutckama obwuHa npegocmabsi napuer go kamegpasama
,CB. Hegeass” u Codutickama cB. mumponoausi u 6 HaBeuepuemo Ha bankanckume
BolHu e nocmuzHamo cnopasymerue 3a omkpuBaHemo Ha Bucwe 6ozocrobcko yuuau-
we kamo ¢akyamem kbm YHuBepcumema.

Cepagama e nocmpoena no npoekm Ha BugHus apxumekm Mpugpux IpioHaHzep
u 3aBbpwena npe3 1915 2. Macagama e ykpacena ¢ ¢ppormon, kynoa u mHokecmbBo
MeganboHu € obpasu Ha Obacapcku cBemuu, Bwv3pokgencku getuu u eksapxuicku
Gepapcu. Mpu GombapgupoBkume Ha Codusi 8 Hauaromo Ha 1944 2. 3gaHuemo e
3aceeHamo, nokpuBbm e paspyweH u BbicmaroBsiBaremo my He e ususino no npoekma.
B cepagama ce nomewgaBam owe napakauc, kbgemo ce u3BbpwBa BcekugreBro
60zocaykeHue, u LippkoBHo-ucmopuueckusm mysed.

MbpBama cBemobra Boira 3a6aBsi omkpuBaHemo Ha Bozocrobekusi pakyamem,
HO Ha 10 mapm 1923 2., Ha nbpBomo 3acegaHue Ha DakyamemHusi cbBem, 3a gekan e
usbpaH npo¢. npomonpesBumep g-p Cmedan LlankoB. Ckopo ®akyamembm ce
npeBpbwa 6 cpeguuwe Ha 6020croBckama Hayka B Bbrzapusi. Caeg 1944 2., no ugeono-
2uyecku npuuuHu, moi e omgeaeH om YHubepcumema u om 1951 2. ¢pyHkuuoHupa
kamo AyxoBha akagemusi nog iopucgukuusima Ha CB. Cunog Ha Bbbacapckama npabo-
craBra ubpkBa. Caeg gemokpamuunume npomeHu AyxoBHama akagemusi omHoBo
cmaba ¢akyamem na CY ,CB. Kaumenm Oxpugcku” u 6 nocaegHume gecemuaemusi
uzkuBsBa Hal-zonemusi cu pasubem — uma XUASgU CmMygeHmu, MHO20 npenogabameau,
npuemcmBeHocm u 3aberekumeara HayuHa getHocm.

Cpeg gunaomupanHume 8 BozocaroBckusi dpakyamem ca CBemeliwume nampuapcu
Makcum u Heodpum, gecemku BucokonpeocBeweru mumponoaumu, yHuBepcumemcku
npenogabamenu, getiuu om obaacmma Ha noaumukama, kyamypama u uskycmBomo.

B 100-zoguwrama cu ucmopusi bozocroBekusim ¢pakyamem 3aema cBoemo
gocmotHo msicmo kakmo 6 cb3gaBaHemo u usepakgaHemo Ha Gozocrobckama Hayka,
maka u kamo uenmbp 3a gyxoBHa kyamypa u uskycmBo.

With the establishment of the Bulgarian Exarchate (1870), after the schism of 1872 and
the Unification of Bulgaria of 1885, an increasingly pressing need arose for a Higher
Theological School to be set up in Bulgaria to prepare highly educated native clergy.
In 1895, an initiative was launched for the construction of the Bulgarian Exarchate
building to house the future school in addition to a chapel and a museum. The Sofia
Municipality provided a plot of land adjacent to the Sveta Nedelya Cathedral Church
and the Sofia Metropolis, and on the eve of the Balkan Wars, an agreement was
reached on opening a Higher Theological School as a Faculty of the University.

The building was designed by the renowned architect Friedrich Griinanger and
completed in 1915. The facade is decorated with a pediment, dome and numerous
medallions with images of Bulgarian saints, National Revival figures and Exarchial
hierarchs. During the bombing of Sofia in early 1944, the building was damaged, the
roof demolished, and it has not been completely restored to the original project. The
building houses also a chapel, where daily worship is performed, and the Church
Historical Museum.

The First World War delayed the opening of the Faculty of Theology but on 10 March
1923, at the first meeting of the Faculty Council, Prof. Protopresbyter Stefan Tsankov
was elected Dean. Shortly after, the Faculty became a centre of theological science in
Bulgaria. After 1944, for ideological reasons, it was excluded from the University, and
since 1951 it functioned as a Theological Academy under the jurisdiction of the Bulgari-
an Orthodox Church Holy Synod. After the democratic changes, the Theological Acade-
my became again a Faculty of the Sofia University ‘St. Kliment Ohridski’ enjoying in
recent decades its greatest prosperity: hosting thousands of students and many profes-
sors, ensuring continuity and developing remarkable scientific activities.

Among the graduates from the Faculty of Theology are His Holiness Patriarch Maxim
and His Holiness Patriarch Neophyte, dozens of Metropolitans, scholars, theologists,
politicians, men of culture and art.

In its centenary history, the Faculty of Theology holds a worthy place in both the
creation and development of the theological science and as a centre of orthodox
culture and art.



